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TO: Shawn Hazard, Manager
Central Records

FROM:  Stephen Journea
Commission Counsel

DATE:  August 27,2018

RE: Assignment of Docket No. 48384

This docket number was assigned on May 23, 2018. More than 25 days has elapsed and no
application has been filed.

In accordance with the Commission’s procedural rule, 16 Texas Administrative Code
§ 22.31(e), this control number should be closed.

Please close this control number.

cc: Anderson Water Company, Inc.
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48384 D REG RATEWATER W ANDERSON WATER COMPANY 5/23/2018 121 APPLICATION OF ANDERSON WATER COMPANY, INC. FOR
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May 17, 2018 Do

Reference: Request for Docket Number-Class B Rate Application: CCN 11675%{§ HAY 23 IR 48

Public Utility Commission of Texas
Central Records
1701 N. Congress, Suite 8-100

Austin, Texas

To Whom it May Concern:
In compliance with the Class B Rate Application and the related customer Notice Requirement(s), | am

requesting a Docket Number be assign so that the rate application and customer notice can be
submitted.

The Docket Number may be emailed to me at andersonwaterco@yahoo.com. Please let me know if you
have any questions or comments. | can also be contacted by telephone at 936-873-2941.

Thank you!

Best reg‘ards
G-
ica Hurst, Account Manager
Anderson Water Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 447
Anderson, TX 77830
936-873-2941

www.andersonwaterco.com
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